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Otrawa 29th July, 1920.

Sir,-

Referring to your letter of the 6th instant, and the

accounts which you submitted for repair* to the Jackson Barn,

I beg to say that the said accounts should have been sent to

the Department inSplicate. You delivered in forwarding them,

and when you sent them in they should have been in proer form.

With reference to the payment which you made in the case

of Geo. Goose,I have to point out that if he worked 21 days, as

s shewn, it would seem that he is entitled to receive

£52.50, not $32.50. You should state whether this man accepted

t.32.50 in full for his services for the period mentioned. The

 tatement which you submitted shewing 16anditure to the amount

of $115.50 is re-enclosed herewith to be checked over by you,

When it is returned oorrected payment will be made by the Depart-

ment for the de[n]enditure incurr’ed by you in excess of the

advance of $300.00 which you received for the work.

votre avidient servant.

tene

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

J.V. Crezier Esqr..

Adian Agent.

R.R. No S Sougog,Ont.

iudian affairs. Letterbook,

22 July 1920 - 6 August 1920, (R.G. 10, Volume 5819) Copy.
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